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Dear Orange~County Grand Jury

I have reV|ewed the 2009 2010 Orange County Grand Jury report “Detentlon S

~ Facilities in Orange County.”. After researching: the'issue. raised in the Grand . ..~
Jury report and speaklng W|th my command staff I am pleased to forward to R
you my responses S ST R e R R A e T
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cost approximately $4100 each time the floor needs to be serviced to
remove any future graffiti.

In these tough economic times, we are striving to be good stewards of
public funds and must account for all non-essential expenditures.
Although the current graffiti is unsightly, it is not visible to the public.
We have determined the graffiti is being etched by the use of zippers,
located on the pants of suspects placed in this holding cell. Since we
are only a temporary facility, we do not have the ability to remove the
suspect’s clothes and then provide them with alternative clothing. This
prohibits us from stopping this type of damage in the future, thus a
waste of taxpayer monies on a continuous basis. ’

Due to the cost involved to remove the graffiti and to continually
remove it, it makes it cost prohibitive to my department. We  will
monitor and review any new technologies, which may provide an
economical and permanent solution to this matter.

If I may be of any assistance on this or any related matter, please contact

me at

your convenience.

Sincerely,
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Joseph M. Polisar
Chief of Police
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